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8 April 2024
Dear Sam,

Thank you for your recent written question asking me what assessment | have made of the
use of 4D mapping technology in health and social care in Wales.

| am aware the Department for Health and Social Care has highlighted the potential for 4D
mapping technology, which can track people's movements, to be used. This follows several,
small scale pilots in care homes across England. It is understood further tests are planned
to gather more evidence.

My officials will remain engaged with their UK Government counterparts as the full
outcomes of these trials are awaited.

New and emerging technologies provide opportunities to add to the support available to
people living with frailty and complex needs.

Yours sincerely,
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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